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(A) D Report Only |Z| Recognition

John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Luis Huerta, Eagle Pass High School Principal

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of the Eagle Pass High School Band for 41 years of consecutive superior
ratings and performance. ‘

(B) D Action ltems

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




€G- O Eagle Pass High School

2020 Second St., Eagle Pass, Texas 78852

Excellence in Education (830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 758-1795
TO: Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
CC: Mr. John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
FROM: Mr. Luis Huerta, EPHS Principal
Re: Board Recognition: Eagle Pass High School Band Program
DATE: December 02,2022

I would like to officially request that Eagle Pass High School BAND be recognized for their
outstanding performance this 2022 competition season. On Saturday, October 15, 2022, the
Eagle Pass High School Mighty Eagle Band traveled to Converse, Texas and competed at the
Region 11 UIL Marching Contest. The Mighty Eagle Band was one of 19 Bands competing. The
Eagle Band was awarded

e 1st Division Superior Rating from all judges in 6A Marching Band. This is the 41st
consecutive year that the Mighty Eagle Band has received this award.

e Band won st place at the Carrizo Springs Marching Invitational receiving Best Guard,
Best Percussion, and Best Winds!

Please help me in recognizing the EPHS Band under the leadership of Mr. David Solis and
his directors for their accomplishments in the 2022 season. Congratulations to the band
students, parents, booster club, and EPHS administration for their 41st consecutive year of
superior ratings and performances.
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